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Kenneth R. Martin, Registered Agent
Skypilot Ministries, LLC

3925 U.S. Hwy 20

Lusk, WY 82225

Re: Administrative Order Addendum
Docket No. SDWA-08-2007-0030
PWS ID #5601070

Dear Mr. Martin:

This letter serves as an Addendum to the Administrative Order (Order) issued to Skypilot
Ministries on February 15, 2007, for alleged violations of the Safe Drinking Water Act, 42 U.S.C.
§ 300f et seq., and the National Primary Drinking Water Regulations at the Prairie View Campground
Public Water System. This Addendum, and the terms and conditions set forth herein, are hereby
incorporated into the Order. The Addendum pertains solely to Paragraph 2 on Page 6 of the Order,
providing an interim solution to the requirement set forth in the Order. The remainder of the Order
remains in full force and effect.

Paragraph 2 of the Order requires Skypilot Ministries to install continuous disinfection within
90 days if the System has a total coliform maximum contaminant level (MCL) violation during the
effective period of the Order. The System had a total coliform MCL violation in October 2007. All
five of the System’s total coliform samples tested positive for total coliform. EPA notified you by
email on February 20, 2008, that Skypilot Ministries needed to install and begin operating continuous
chlorination prior to opening the campground in May for the 2008 season.

According to your email response of February 20, 2008, you state that the positive total -
coliform results likely resulted from the pressure tank failing and holding contaminated water. EPA
acknowledges that this argument is not without merit. Based on your representation that the pressure
tank was replaced in December 2007, and written documentation verifying the replacement, EPA is
willing to stay temporarily the continuous disinfection requirement until and/or unless the System
experiences another total coliform MCL violation during the effective period of the Order. In that
event, Skypilot Ministries will be required to install continuous disinfection within 90 days of the
exceedance in accordance with Paragraph 2 of the Order.



While five total coliform samples were taken November 2007, since November is not within
your seasonal opening dates, you will need to take five samples in May 2008. It would be preferrable if
you took these samples as early in the month as possible to determine if contamination is still present.
The regulatory requirement for total coliform monitoring after a total coliform positive sample is to
take five routine samples during the next month the system provides water to the public.

" Please be advised that Skypilot Ministries is required to comply with all provisions of the
Order. Penalties for failing to comply are set forth in the Order. Please contact Kathelene Brainich at
(303) 312-6481 if you have any questions concerning this Addendum. If you are represented by an
attorney, please ask your attorney to call Amy Swanson at (303) 312-6906.

Sincerely,
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Diane L. Sipe, Director
Water Technical Enforcement Program
Office of Compliance, Enforcement,

and Environmental Justice
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David Janik, Director

Legal Enforcement Program

Office of Compliance, Enforcement,
and Environmental Justice

cc:  Mike Sposit, MAP (via email)
WY DEQ/WY DOH (via email)



